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ADDENDUM 
 
 
Project: Hagerstown Addition / Martinsburg WV Stake 
 

Project No.: 514755713020101 Addendum No.: 2 

Project Address: 1253 Mount Aetna Road, Hagerstown, MD 21740 
 

Date: 08/17/2015 

 
Owner:  Corporation of the Presiding Bishop of The Church of Jesus Christ  
 of Latter-day Saints, a Utah corporation sole  
 
From (Architect): L2M Architects 
  
 
Instructions to Prospective Bidders: 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding Documents and/or prior Addenda as noted below. 
All conditions, requirements, materials and workmanship are to be as described in the Contract Documents unless specifically stated 
otherwise.  This Addendum consists of 2 page(s). 
 

  
1. Changes to prior Addenda: 
 

a. N/A 
 
2. Changes to Bidding Requirements: 
 

a. Invitation to Bid 
 

3. Changes to Conditions of the Contract: 
 

a. N/A 
 

 
4. General Clarifications: 
 

a. Should Room 104 ceiling be noted as C4 on the finish schedule? Is there specifications for the 12” x 12” ceiling tile? 
 

Response: Room 104 shall have a ceiling type “C1”. See attached specs for 12”x12” ceiling tile – Section 
13.162 09 5116 Acoustical Ceiling Tiles. 

.  
b. Should Room 104 Are draperies owner-provided and installed?  A Drapery Schedule is listed on A-701, but not in the specifications.  

Please advise 
 

Response: see attached spec section 13. 162 12 2200 Curtains and Drapes Addendum #2 
 

 
c. Please verify which hardware is to be used for the aluminum doors; the hardware is in specification 084113 and 080601. There are 

quite a few differences with regard to the types of hardware and the finish between the two specification sections? 
 
 

Response: spec section 08 0601 Door Hardware shall govern over spec section 08 4113 Aluminum-Framed 
Entrances and Storefronts with respect to door hardware. Finishes for both spec sections shall match existing 
conditions – Field Verify.    

 
d. Sheet 5 of 10 of the site drawings, plan view shows “S.W.M Structure Pool Area”.  Is this a concrete structure with walls and floor or 

curb or earthen banks?  The way it is drawn looks like a curb. 
 
 

Response: Earthen banks. 
 
 
 
 
 

e. Details: F1& K1 on sheet A-101 differ from structural sheet D/S-303 on cmu type.  
 
 

Response: Updated sheet A-101 Delta 3 dated 8-17-15 shall govern and structural sheet S-303 shall be 
updated on addendum #3 to reflect design intent shown in A-101. 
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4. Changes to Specifications: 
 

a. Add attached Spec Section: 13.162 05 5214 Galvanized Steel Pipe and Tube Railing – Addendum #2 
b. Replace attached Spec Section: 13.162 -09 9113 Exterior Painted Galvanized Metal - Addendum #2 in place of 13.162 -09 9113 

Exterior Painted Galvanized Metal – dated 6-24-15 
 

  
5. Changes to Drawings: 
 

a. Sheet G-002 on A1 – Egress Plan: change note clouded as Delta 1 to read as follows: “Delta 2 dated 8-17-15 existing 4-hour wall 
fire rated wall unless note otherwise: see sheet A-101 more detail”. 

 
b. Sheet AS-101 – change notes to the following: 

a.  “Stainless Sleeve – Typ.” to read as follows: “Delta 3 dated 8-17-15 hot-dipped galvanized sleeve Typ.” in the entire 
sheet. 

b. Delete note “As a skateboard deterrent” from the entire sheet.  
 

c. Sheet A-101 – replace sheet in its entirety with attached A-101 Delta #3 8-17-15 
 

d. Sheet A-102 – replace sheet in its entirety with attached A-101 Delta #3 8-17-15  
 

e. Sheet A-201 – replace sheet in its entirety with attached A201 Delta #3 8-17-15. 
 
f. Sheet A-202 – replace sheet in its entirety with attached A-202 Delta #3 8-17-15. 

 
g. Sheet A-401 – replace sheet in its entirety with attached A-401 Delta #3 8-17-15. 

 
h. Sheet A-501 – replace sheet in its entirety with attached A-501 Delta #3 8-17-15. 

 
i. Sheet A-701 – replace sheet in its entirety with attached A-701 Delta #3 8-17-15. 

 
 

 
End of Addendum 


